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Erin MacIsaac

From: Info
Subject: FW: Shubenacadie Cenataph

 
Sent: September 22, 2025 1:40 PM 
Subject: Shubenacadie Cenataph 
 

To:Ramsey CAO Kim  

Please forward to all Council members. 

  

I am writing today regarding the Shubenacadie Cenataph. I understand that some previous emails, 
sent to council members ( pertaining to the removal of the Shubenacadie Cenataph) were never 
received. Having found this out, I feel that there are many more residents upset about the removal of 
the Shubenacadie Cenataph than the council realizes. 

  

I will say that CAO Ramsey's presentation at Wed.Sept17/2025 council meeting was very 
professional,factual and compassionate. You took ownership of your errors and had empathy for 
those of us who feel like a huge disrespect to our fallen has occurred. Thank you for that. 

  

I would like each council member to put themselves in a position of going to a grave site to visit/ pay 
respects to a lost loved one, where they have been going for some time,only to find that their loved 
ones final resting place has no headstone or marker. Just typing these words makes my heart drop. 

Our veterans deserve our respect,they deserve to have their memorial remain in it's Original and 
Rightfull location. 

  

To the council members who are concerned about their constituents paying for moving the Cenataph 
back, it is my understanding that all Councillors voted in favor of the original move. If all Councillors 
voted for this, then all Councillors have ownership in the move and therefore should assume 
ownership in it being moved back. Many constituents throughout the corridor pay taxes for the 
sportsplex and sidewalks, which don't use the sportsplex or even have sidewalks in their 
neighborhoods. 

  

I ask for clarity on the Contingency Fund define as use for " Unanticipated Expenditure's "  
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Does this funded exist and indeed have $ 6 million in it ? If this fund exists, why would council not 
use it for the cost of the relocation of the Shubenacadie Cenataph to it's Original and Rightfull 
location? 

  

Lest We Forget, 

  

Shelly Curtis 
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